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Former District Lands Office

B3162 Dudley House B3162 Dudley House
(Former) District Lands Office

Location

60 View Street, BENDIGO VIC 3550 - Property No B3162

Municipality
GREATER BENDIGO CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number
HO0793

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 24, 2004

Dudley House was erected in 1858-59 by the Public Works Department and originally served as the district lands
office. The two storey brick structure has a rendered facade. The street front comprises a triple arch single storey
arcade with three matching windows behind and on the first floor. The building now serves as the headquarters

for the Bendigo Historical Society.

This is a notable early public building and survives from early times. It is simply composed and reflects the design
criteria of the Public Works Department's early period of development.
The elegant arcade and the shuttered windows above are notable external features. The building is an essential



feature of the View Street precinct and a fine element of this important historic city.
The building is intact and in a sound structural condition.
Classified: 11/05/1972

Other Names Dudley House,
Hermes Number 68327

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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